

UNITED STATES

REGION IV

611 RYAN FLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 400 ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011-8064

OCT 1 3 1992

DOCUMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

Docket No. 50-458 License No. NPF-47

Gulf States Utilities ATTN: James C. Deddens Senior Vice President (RBNG) P.O. Box 220 St. Francisville, Louisiana 70775

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT 50-458/92-31

This refers to the inspection conducted by Messrs. B. Earnest and T. W. Dexter of this office on September 8-11, 1992. The inspection included a review of activities authorized for your River Bend Station. At the conclusion of the inspection, the findings were discussed with you and those members of your staff identified in the enclosed report.

The inspection involved the review of certain areas of your physical security program.

Areas examined during the inspection are identified in the report. These included selective examination of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspectors.

Based on the results of this inspection, one of your activities appeared to be in violation of NRC requirements. The violation involved falsification of records. This violation is not being cited because the criteria in paragraph VII.B.2 of Appendix C to 10 CFR Part 2 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," were satisfied. The violation was an isolated occurrence, and your staff took prompt and effective actions to correct the problem.

An unresolved item is discussed in paragraph 3.3 of the enclosed inspection report. The unresolved item was identified during one of your audits of security activities and involved the failure of a contractor's personnel access authorization self-screening program to satisfy 10 CFR 73.56

DOCUMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION ENCLOSURE CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION UPON SEPARATION THIS PAGE IS DECONTROLLED

reau

9210170009 921013 PDR ADDCK 05000458 G PDR

16

-3-

DOCUMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

Mr. J. David McNeill, III William G. Davis, Esq. Department of Justice Attorney General's Office P.O. Box 94095 Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095

H. Anne Plettinger 3456 Villa Rose Drive Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70806

President of West Feliciana Police Jury P.O. Box 1921 St. Francisville, Louistana 70775

Cajun Electric Power Coop. Inc. ATTN: Philip G. Harris 10719 Airline Highway P.O. Box 15540 Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70895

Hall Bohlinger, Administrator Rauiation Protection Division P.O. Box 82135 Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70884-2135

DOCUMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION ENCLOSURE CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION UPON SEPARATION THIS PAGE IS DECONTROLLED

DOCUMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

bcc copy of entire report: RIV Security File Elaine Koup, RSGB/NRR (9D24) J. L. Milhoan, RA Resident Inspector B. Murray, FIPS FIPS Security File G. F. Sanborn, EO M. Virgilo, NRR (13E4)

bcc copy of letter and inspection summary only: DMB IE-04 DRS DRP Lisa Shea, RM/ALF (4503) MIS RIV File Section Chief, DRP/C RIV Files RSTS Coordinator Project Engineer, DRP/C C. Abbate, NRR Project Manager (13 H15) G. F. Sanborn, E0

			T		
RIV:FIPS A	FIPS D	C:FIPS Dr	D:DRSS	TO:ORP	
ABEarnestinh	TWDexter	BMurray	LJCallan	ABBeach	
9 12/192	9 12/192	1 0 992	10/5/92	15 17 192	

DOCUMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

a,

ENCLOSURE CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION UPON SEPARATION THIS PAGE IS DECONTROLLED

-4-



UNITED STATES

REGION IV

611 RYAN PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 400 ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011 9064

OCT 1 3 1992

DOCUMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

Docket No. 50-458 License No. NPF-47

Gulf States Utilities ATTN: Contex G. Deddens Sector Vice President (RBNG) P.O. Box 220 St. Francisville, Louisiana 70775

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION PEPORT 50-458/92-31

This refers to the inspection conducted by Messrs. B. Earnest and T. W. Dexter of this office on September 8-11, 1992. The inspection included a review of activities authorized for your River Bend Station. At the conclusion of the inspection, the findings were discussed with you and those members of your staff identified in the enclosed report.

The inspection involved the review of certain areas of your physical security program.

Areas examined during the inspection are identified in the report. These included selective examination of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspectors.

Based on the results of this inspection, one of your activities appeared to be in violation of NRC requirements. The violation involved falsification of records. This violation is not being cited because the criteria in paragraph VII.B.2 of Appendix C to 10 CFR Part 2 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," were satisfied. The violation was an isolated occurrence, and your staff took prompt and effective actions to correct the problem.

An unresolved item is discussed in paragraph 3.3 of the enclosed inspection report. The unresolved item was identified during one of your audits of curity activities and involved the failure of a contractor's personnel cess authorization self-screening program to satisfy 10 CFR 73.56

DOCUMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION ENCLOSURE CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION UPON SEPARATION THIS PAGE IS DECONTROLLED

9210190009 921013 PDR ADOCK 05000458 Q PDK

DOCUMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

requirements. This matter was discussed during a telephone conversation between Mr. Johns Jaudon of this office and Mr. Lorfing of your staff on October 5, 1992. It is our understanding that you plan to continue your investigation of this matter. After your work is completed, we will review the results of your investigation.

The material enclosed herewith contains Safeguards Information as defined by 10 CFR 73.21 and its disclosure to unauthorized individuals is prohibited by Section 147 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. Therefore, the material will <u>not</u> be placed in the Public Document Room.

Should you have any questions concerning this inspection, we will be pleased to discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

Imia A. Bill Beach, Director Division of Reactor Projects

Enclosure: Appendix - NRC Inspection Report 50-458/92-15 w/attachment

cc w/summary page only: Gulf States Utilities ATTN: J. E. Booker, Manager-Nuclear Industry Relations P.O. Box _____ Beaumont, Texas 77704

Winston & Strawn ATTN: Mark J. Wetterhahn, Esq. 1401 L Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20005-3502

Gulf States Utilities ATTN: Les England, Director Nuclear Licensing P.O. Box 220 St. Francisville, Louisiana 70775

DOCUMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION ENCLOSURE CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION UPON SEPARATION THIS PAGE IS DECONTROLLED

-

DOCUMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

Mr. J. David McNeill, III William G. Davis, Esq. Department of Justice Attorney General's Office P.O. Box 94095 Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095

H. Anne Plettinger 3456 Villa Rose Drive Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70806

President of West Feliciana Police Jury P.O. Box 1921 Francisville, Louisiana 70775

Cajun Electric Power Coop. Inc. ATTN: Philip G. Harris 10719 Airline Highway P.O. Box 15540 Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70895

Hall Bohlinger, Administrator Radiation Protection Division P.O. Box 82135 Baton Rouge, Louisiana 20884-2135

DOCUMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION ENCLOSURE CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION UPON SEPARATION THIS PAGE IS DECONTROLLED

-3-

DOCUMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

bcc copy of antire report: RIV Scourity File Elaine Koup, RSGB/NRR (9D24) J. L. Milhoan, RA Resident Inspector B. Murray, FIPS FIPS Security File G. F. Sanborn, EO M. Virgilo, NRR (13E4) bcc copy of letter and inspection summary only: DMB IE-04 DRS DRP Lisa Shea, RM/ALF (4503) MIS RIV File Section Chief, DRP/C **RIV** Files RSTS Coordinator Project Engineer, DRP/C C. Abbate, NRR Project Manager (13 H15) G. F. Sanborn, EO

	٨	^	1	DAD
RIV: FIPS	FIPS D	C:FIPS	D:DRSS	D:DRP
ABEarnestinh	TWDexter	BMurray	LJCallan	ABBeach
1 12/192	9 12/192	912/192 0	10/5/92	13 17 192

DOCUMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION ENCLOSURE CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION UPON SEPARATION THIS PAGE IS DECONTROLLED

-4-

DOCUMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

bcc copy of entire report: KIV Security File Elaine Koup, RSGB/NRR (9D24) J. L. Milhoan, RA Resident Inspector B. Murray, FIPS FIPS Security File G. F. Sanborn, EO M. Virgilo, NRR (13E4)

bcc copy of letter and inspection summary only: DMB IE-04 DRS DRP Lisa Shea, RM/ALF (4503) MIS RIV File Soction Chief, DRP/C RIV Files RSTS Coordinator Project Engineer, DRP/C C. Abbate, NRR Project Manager (13 H15) G. F. Sanborn, E0

		T		
RIV:FIPS A	FIPS Ø	C:FIPS	D:DRSS	D:ORP
ABEarnestinh	TWDexter	BMurray	LJCallan	ABBeach
1 12/192	9 12/192	912992	10/5/92	13 17 192

DOCUMENT CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION ENCLOSURE CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION UPON SEPARATION THIS PAGE IS DE ONTROLLED

-4--